

# A SIMPLE ORGANIZING & MOVING COMPANY, LLC.

“We provide the moving labor & declutter solutions that makes relocation affordable & simple“

Our team at A Simple Organizing & Moving company provide a simple organizing or moving experience for you, by providing the utmost care to your personal belongings as we organize or move them to your new home, office, etc.

We offer services that include but not limited to local moves, office goods moving, commercial moving, and industrial moving. Specializing in affordable moving solutions; senior transitions and downsizing and organizing projects of all kinds.

## EXPERIENCE

20 years combined moving & organizing expert with over 8 years of Federal Government Moving experience

1994 - 2021

Moving & Relocating Specialist

1996 - 2004

United States Navy, Department of Defense Movers

## NAICS & PSC CODES

484210

7290; N07I; V30I

## CONTACT

817-564-4474

info@simpleoam.com

www.simpleoam.com

1209 N Saginaw Blvd Saginaw, TX



## EDUCATION BACKGROUND

2004 - 2008

**National University, La Jolla CA**

- Masters Degree of Management

1994 - 1998

**Ball State University, Muncie IN**

- Bachelors Degree in Education & Training

## VERIFIED DIVERSE COMPANY

Certified Military Veteran Owned

100%

SCI - Top Secret Clearance Held

100%

Woman Owned

100%

Minority Owned

100%

Certified Service Connected Disabled Owned

100%

Small & Economically Disadvantaged Owned

100%